
P.

me

1O7" A

Chas. H. Tupper, Esq, Mr.

house of Common

Attawa.

May

Pfl. 2- FJ

Dear Mr. Tapper:-

With further

reference to the proposed

purchase from Mrs.

Copeland of a piece

of land at Frshers

grant for the repose

of adding it to

the Indian Reserve

I beg to inform

you that with a

Wien to the proper

consideration of the

question of completr

this thichasing

this land it would be

necessary that

Mrs. Copeland show

furnish proof

vers. Affairs. (RG 10, volume 7761, Bile 27058)
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